
 

                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 
 

 
 PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Robert Carson at the request of the PZHAC, a discussion of plans to construct a garage/storage/shop 
building in the backyard of a dwelling at 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace. (Case 060950) Zoned: Rural Farm (RA).  
Item 2: Submitted by Gary Coppedge; a request to discuss plans to reconstruct a collapsed latia porch at 1701 Calle de 
Mercado. (Case 060953) Zoned: General Commercial (C)    
Item 3: Submitted by John Wright; a request to discuss plans to remodel and build an addition to a dwelling at 2782 Calle 
de San Albino. (Case 060957) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Item 4: Submitted by Ray Carl for Logos Development Inc.; a request to discuss plans to construct a new dwelling at 1900 
Pecana Drive. (Case 060959) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of September 3, 2019 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits    
1. Case 060954 – 107 Capri Road, submitted by Nancy Matteucci; a request for a zoning permit to allow internal 

renovation (sheetrock repairs, flooring, cabinets, etc.) of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one 
acre minimum (R-1) 

2. Case 060955 – 2372 Calle de Parian, submitted by Yolanda Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to install 
solar panels on a set of apartments at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 060950 – 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Robert Carson; a request for a zoning permit to 

construct a garage/storage/shop building in the backyard of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural 
Farm (RA) (This case was discussed during the Work Session – Item 1)   

2. Case 060953 - 1701 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Gary Coppedge; a request for a zoning permit to 
reconstruct a collapsed latia porch at 1701 Calle de Mercado. Zoned: General Commercial (C) (This case 
was discussed during the Work Session – Item 2)   



 

3. Case 060956 – 2557 Calle de Parian, submitted by Andrea Bryan; a request for a zoning permit to install a 
fake lintel beam over a window and restucco the dwelling at this address in a different color. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR)  

4. Case 060957 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a zoning permit to remodel 
and build an addition to a dwelling at. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was discussed during 
the Work Session – Item 3)   

5. Case 060958 – 2805 Boldt Street, submitted by Stephen W. Stile; a request for a zoning permit to repaint a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

6. Case 060959 – 1900 Calle Pecana, submitted by Ray Carl for Logos Development Inc., a request for a zoning 
permit to construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was 
discussed during the Work Session – Item 4)   

 
 

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 9/12/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 

 
Case 060950 – 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Robert Carson; a request for a zoning permit to construct a 
garage/storage/shop building in the backyard of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RA) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC at their regular meeting on September 3, 2019 but was tabled to 
allow the applicant to address the issue that the structure would violate a rear setback if build as proposed. This 
was the only issue brought up by the PZHAC at that time.   
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant would like to install a garage/storage/shop building in the rear yard behind his dwelling that is under 
construction. The applicant just recently bought the property and is in the process of building his dwelling on the 
property.  The proposed structure will be about 30 ft. by 30 ft. square (900 square feet), with overhead doors on two 
adjacent sides. The roof will be predominantly flat with a small pitched section over one of the overhead doors. The 
pitched section will have a tile roof. Total height will be about 16 feet.   
 
According to the site diagram supplied with the application, due to the odd shape of the property, the structure will be set 
back about 10 feet a side property line and less than 25 feet from a rear property line. Normally, required setbacks in the 
RA zone are 10-foot side and 30-foot rear. However, since the Mesilla Verde Subdivision is a “Cluster Subdivision” 
approved by Mesilla, the Mesilla Town Code (Section 17.45.070 – Cluster Subdivision Development Standards) 
allows the rear setbacks to be 15 feet (see attached). The structure will fit on the property without violating any 
rear setbacks if the 15-foot setbacks are used as allowed by the Code. 
 
Since the property is in a Residential/Agricultural (RA) zoning district, there are no architectural or historical guidelines 
that need to be met for the structure. However, the PZHAC has historically (for at least the last five years) considered 
how new structures in the “R” zones are compatible with other structures in the immediate area. The proposed structure 
does appear to be similar in style and construction with the dwelling on the same property, as well as with other 
structures in the area.   
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $35,000.00 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure will be compatible with the RA Zoning of the property. 
(Detached garages and storage sheds are generally considered to be an ancillary or subordinate use to the residential use 
of a property.) 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 

 

 

  





PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM MESILLLA VERDE TERRACE SHOWING PROPOSED LOCATION 

 
 

 















cynthia
Rectangle









PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Gary Coppedge; a request to discuss plans to reconstruct a collapsed latilla porch at 1701 Calle de Mercado. 
(Case 060953) Zoned: General Commercial (C)    
  
A portion of the applicant’s building at this address has a covered viga and latilla porch over several entrances to 
commercial operations in the building. This porch was the subject of a permit (Case 060564) issued by PZHAC on May 5, 
2017. At that time several of the vigas and latillas had become weathered to the point of collapse (see attached photos 
taken at the time). The applicant had planned to replace the viga and lattilla porch with a more substantial type of porch 
that has been used over the entrance to another commercial operation in the same building (see attached diagram). The 
proposed porch would be more durable and would withstand the sun and weather better that the existing porch. The 
permit was approved at the time, but the porch was never replaced. 
 
The porch has now collapsed (see attached photos) and the applicant would like to replace the collapsed portion with the 
same structure that was proposed in 2017 (see attached diagram from the 2017 permit).  The structure will consist of a 
post and beam structure that will support an R-panel corrugated metal roof (see attached documentation). The proposed 
porch is similar to one that has been previously approved for another commercial operation in the same building and is 
compatible with the Code for the General Commercial (C) zone. The construction will meet all applicable sections of the 
building and zoning codes pertaining to the zoning of property. (A building permit form CID will be required.) 
 
Estimated Cost: @ 5,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure will be compatible with the surrounding properties, 
especially the development zone for the property, and that the proposed porch will not change the style of the building or 
have a negative effect on neighboring properties. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 

 
 PHOTO OF COLLAPSED PORCH 

 





PHOTOS OF LATILLA PORCH FROM MAY 2017 SHOWING DAMAGED VIGAS 

 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF LATTILLA (MAY 2107) PORCH SHOWING DAMAGE  

 

 

 



PHOTO OF PORCH ON SAME BUILDING SIMILAR TO REPLACEMENT PORCH 
 

 
  















PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

ITEM 3 
 

Submitted by John Wright; a request to discuss plans to remodel and build an addition to a dwelling at 2782 Calle de San 
Albino. (Case 060957) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Mr Wright would like to discuss his plans to remodel and add additions to the dwelling at this address. He has been before 
the PZHAC in 2016 (Case 060455) for permission to construct alterations to a dwelling and a build a garage at this 
address.  Issues that resulted from the work approved at that time included the height of the resulting structure not being 
compatible with other structures in the area, and drainage onto the neighboring property to the north. To address the 
height issue, the applicant lowered the finished height of the garage by about 1.5 feet during construction of the garage. 
To address the drainage issue, the applicant came before the PZHAC in October of 2018 for a permit (Case 06774) to 
build an adobe wall along the north property line to hold back and redirect run-off from the property. In October of 2018 
the PZHAC decided to postpone a decision on a permit request to allow further renovations and additions to the dwelling 
(Case 060779) in order to allow the applicant to complete the adobe wall to address the drainage issue. Now that the 
adobe wall is complete,  the applicant would like to continue with the renovations and addition to the dwelling that had 
originally been proposed.  

The purpose of this permit request is to allow further alterations and additions to the existing structure. Mr. Wright is 
aware that he will need to ensure that any changes to the structure, along with any new construction on the property, will 
need to match and maintain the architectural style and character of the existing structure as set forth in the Historic 
Preservation section of the Code. He is also aware that the overall height of the structure with respect to other structures in 
the development zone will be a concern.  

The property is a 0.36 acre residential parcel that is bordered by Calle de San Albino, Calle de Santa ana, and Calle de 
Guadalupe. The property currently contains a single family dwelling and a large garage and workshop. The single family 
dwelling has a yard that is currently surrounded by an 8 foot high wall that connect with the walls of the dwelling. The 
applicant would like to enclose part of the open area with the existing walls of the structure (see site plan) to form an 
addition to the existing dwelling. The proposed addition will use part of this wall as an exterior wall for the addition and 
the wall will be increased in heigh to about 14.5 feet (see attached plans). Several windows will be added to the existing 
walls. Since the addition will be entirely within the existing walls of the structure and there will be no increase to the 
footprint of the walled structure other that connecting the exterior walll with the garage that had been added to the 
structure. 
 
Attached is the worksheet and description for the property from the Historic Register for the Town showing that the 
original dwelling contributes to the architectural character of the surrounding area. The Registry indicates that the 
dwelling was a small structure that was built about 1915. There have been substantial additions and changes to the 
structure since that time. Records of previous work that was done on the property are for repairs to a soffit and a 
repainting in 2006, as well as the addition of the garage in 2016. There are no records of other work or additions in the 
file. 
 
The County Assessor’s office indicates the dwelling was built in 1940, and lists the style of the house as “conventional”.   
The worksheet for the Historical Register for Mesilla states that the house was built in 1915, has a flat roof and parapet, 
and lists the architectural style as “adobe vernacular”.  When compared to the Yguado Plan, the house appears to have a 
“Territorial” style. 
 
In addtion to plans for the renovations and addition, photos that show the existing structure as well as structures on 
surrounding properties are also attached.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ 67,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed alterations and additions will be compatible with the surrounding 
properties, especially the development zone for the property, and that the proposed alterations will not change the style of 
the dwelling or have a negative effect on neighboring properties. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and to 
answer any questions that may arise. 















  



 



PHOTOS OF DWELLING 
FROM WEST SHOWING NEIGHBORING DWELLING TO THE NORTH 

 

FROM INTERSECTION OF CALLE DE SANTA ANA AND CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 



PHOTOS OF DWELLING LOOKING NORTH FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA 
SHOWING PART OF WALL TO BE AFFECTED BY ADDITION 

 
 

FROM INTERSECTION OF CALLE DE SAN ALBINO AND CALLE DE SANTA ANA 

 
 



PHOTOS OF DWELLING 
LOOKING SOUTHWEST FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO 

 
 

LOOKING SOUTHWEST FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO AND CALLE DE CURA 

 



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 
 
 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA 

 

 

 

 

  



PHOTOS OF DWELLINGS IN THE A SURROUNDING REA 

 

 

 

 

 





PZHAC WORK SESSION 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

ITEM 4 
 
 

Submitted by Ray Carl for Logos Development Inc.; a request to discuss plans to construct a new dwelling at 
1900 Calle Pecana. (Case 060959) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
The subject property is one of six remaining properties in the Sommer Grove Subdivision that are currently 
vacant. (There are two properties with existing dwellings, and two with dwellings that are under construction. 
The subject property is the property on the southwest corner of Boulevard and Calle Pacana. There are 
dwellings on the properties to the west. The property to the south is vacant. Surrounding properties are either 
vacant or contain dwellings that are a mix of architectural styles. (Photos of some of the adjacent neighboring 
properties area attached.) 
 
The property is about 0.263 acres (11,194 square feet) in size. All necessary utilities are available to the 
property. Access to the property is by Calle Pacana. The proposed dwelling will be Pueblo style, with about 
2,315 square feet of heated area, an attached 630 square foot garage, and 606 square feet of porches for a total 
of 3,551 square feet. The dwelling will be Pueblo style and construction will be wood frame with stucco, with 
a flat roof.  
 
There is adequate space for the required parking of three off-street spaces. The style and height of the proposed 
dwelling will be compatible with other dwellings in the area. 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this 
title. If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall 

consider in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be 

binding upon the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may 
notify the applicant of its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members 
of the board shall be necessary to make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. 
[Ord. 2009-05 § 2] 

 



 
Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone   
In the HR zone, there is no size limit on either the primary or secondary dwelling as long as each dwelling 
unit has over 4000 square feet of property is determined to be architecturally compatible and historically 
appropriate for the area and meets building code requirements. The PZHAC will need to determine if the 
style of the proposed work is compatible with the development zone for the property. Since this 
construction is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 
18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 
following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All 
work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of 
appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, 
and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

VIEW OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE PACANA 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 





VIEW OF THE DWELLING AT 1910 CALLE PACANA 
(NEIGHBOR TO THE WEST)  

 
 

VIEW OF THE DWELLING AT 1930 CALLE PACANA 

 
 



SITE PLAN
SOMMER GROVE SUBDIVISION 

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

4 OF 4

SITE PLAN

DATE

DRAWN BY

FILE NAME

8/14/19

UMPHRESS

RC-402S19-3

PROJECT NAME:

SCALE: 1" = 30'
NORTH

LOT 10

S 46°39'24" W
52.50' C8

R:25'

S 
33

°0
6'

50
" E

15
8.

92
'

N
 34°28'12" W

105.05'

N 44°59'50"  E

63.42'

S 1
9°

15
'39

" E

40
.00

'

1900 CALLE DE PECANA

N
M

 STA
TE H

IG
H

W
A

Y 292

12' UTILITY EASEMENT

25' FRONT SETBACK

5'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K

5' REAR SETBACK

15' SID
E SETBA

C
K

12' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

CARLSON 
CONSTRUCTION

Cadworks
DRAFTING & DESIGN

P.O. Box 1872
Las Cruces, N.M. 88004
Office: (575) 523-7720

Cadworkslc@yahoo.com

GARAGE

BEDROOM 2

UTIL.

PAN.
PWDR.

DINING
AREA

KITCHEN

GREAT
ROOM

COVERED
PORCH

MASTER
BEDROOM

BEDROOM 3

BATH

MSTR.
BATH

W.I.C.

COVERED
PORCH

FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PROJECT NAME: LOT 10 ~SOMMER GROVE SUBDIVISION~ 2 
O

F 
4

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S/

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

8/
14

/1
9

UM
PH

RE
SS

RC
-4

02
E1

9-
3

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

CARLSON 

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

CONSTRUCTION

RO
O

F 
TR

US
S 

PL
AN

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

RE
A

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

LE
FT

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

RI
G

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

RO
O

F 
TR

U
SS

 P
LA

N

TO
TA

L
3,

55
1 

SQ
. F

T.

PO
RC

H
60

6 
SQ

. F
T.

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

G
AR

AG
E

63
0 

SQ
. F

T.
H

EA
TE

D
2,

31
5 

SQ
. F

T.

G
A

RA
G

E

BE
D

RO
O

M
 2

U
TI

L.

PA
N

.
PW

D
R.

D
IN

IN
G

A
RE

A

K
IT

C
H

EN

G
RE

A
T

RO
O

M

C
O

V
ER

ED
PO

RC
H

M
A

ST
ER

BE
D

RO
O

M

BE
D

RO
O

M
 3

BA
TH

M
ST

R.
BA

TH

W
.I.

C
.

C
O

V
ER

ED
PO

RC
H

FO
YE

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECO STONE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE (SEE BUILDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECO STONE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE (SEE BUILDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STICK FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/ 2x12'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STICK FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/ 2x12'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 10' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STICK FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/ 2x12'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 10' A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

TO
TA

L
3,

55
1 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME: LOT 10 ~SOMMER GROVE SUBDIVISION~ 1 
O

F 
4

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

/

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

8/
14

/1
9

UM
PH

RE
SS

RC
-4

02
F1

9-
3

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

PO
RC

H
60

6 
SQ

. F
T.

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
LCARLSON 

GA
RA

GE
63

0 
SQ

. F
T.

H
EA

TE
D

2,
31

5 
SQ

. F
T.

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

CONSTRUCTION

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A

N

G
A

RA
G

E

BE
D

RO
O

M
 2

U
TI

L.

PA
N

.
PW

D
R.

D
IN

IN
G

A
RE

A

K
IT

C
H

EN

G
RE

A
T

RO
O

M

C
O

V
ER

ED
PO

RC
H

M
A

ST
ER

BE
D

RO
O

M

BE
D

RO
O

M
 3

BA
TH

M
ST

R.
BA

TH

W
.I.

C
.

C
O

V
ER

ED
PO

RC
H

FO
YE

R

G
A

S
GAS

G
A

S

GAS

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

H
B

H
B

H
B

H
B

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
YM

BO
LS

H
B

TV

SY
M

.

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

N
O

TE
S:

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2030 FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'x7' OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFTNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068 SELF-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIG W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050 PICTURE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010 HS BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5050 PICTURE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010 HS BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3080 ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3060 FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3060 FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2668 DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3010 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCKT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2668 DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1668

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' CASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAY CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET @ 8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x8' SLIDING GLS DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. SIDED PASS-THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE W/ OPT. T.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABV. (PER BUILDER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868 BARN-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2030 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
3040 PICTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL OUTDOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE BUIL.DER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SOUND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR OPT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOK-TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE BLDR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVEN W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE BLDR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESK W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNEE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2068 DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR OPENER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER,TV &

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. ABV. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER,TV &

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. ABV. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FRAME JUST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PART OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1010 FIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAY CLG. PCKT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR OCCUPANCY SEPARATION BETWEEN HOUSE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FIRE STOPS PER U.F.C., U.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIXTURES & APPLIANCES TO BE CHOSEN BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3' SHALL BE 2X12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ANGLED WALLS TO BE 45%%D ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICIAN TO SIZE AND LOCATE PANEL AND SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 110V UNDER COUNTER OUTLET FOR DISHWASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OUTLETS AT VANITIES AND COUNTERS TO BE AT 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OUTLETS IN THE KITCHEN AND BATH ROOMS ARE TO BE G.F.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES AND OUTLETS TO BE WEATHERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-WAY SWITCH OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT OUTLET W/ SWITCH CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWITCH OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE WALLS R-21 MIN., CEILINGS R-38, PERIMETER R-4 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR TO BE STUCCO - COLOR BY OWNER/CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR TO BE SHEETROCKED, TAPED, TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE, 5/8" SHEETROCK ON GARAGE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X6 (2x4 GARAGE) STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OUTLET AT 60" FOR RANGE HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICIAN TO PROVIDE POWER TO COOLER(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GARBAGE DISPOSAL



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

TO
TA

L
3,

55
1 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME: LOT 10 ~SOMMER GROVE SUBDIVISION~ 3 
O

F 
4

FO
UN

D
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

8/
14

/1
9

UM
PH

RE
SS

RC
-4

02
C1

9-
3

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

PO
RC

H
60

6 
SQ

. F
T.

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
LCARLSON 

GA
RA

GE
63

0 
SQ

. F
T.

H
EA

TE
D

2,
31

5 
SQ

. F
T.

C
a
d
w

or
k
s

D
R

A
F

T
I
N

G
 &

 D
E

S
I
G

N
P

.O
. 
B

ox
 1

8
7
2

L
a
s 

C
ru

ce
s,

 N
.M

. 
8
8
0

0
4

O
ff

ic
e
: 
(5

7
5
) 
5
2
3
-7

7
2
0

C
a
d
w

or
k
sl

c@
y
a
h
oo

.c
om

CONSTRUCTION

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

EX
T.

 G
A

RA
G

E 
FT

G
. D

ET
A

IL
B

TY
PI

C
A

L 
W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
PR

C
H

. T
U

RN
D

O
W

N
 &

 S
TE

P 
D

ET
A

IL
D

PO
ST

 D
ET

A
IL

E

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
BE

A
RI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

C

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

D
E

E

A B B

B
B

B B

D
D

AA

C C

CC

D
E

E
D

D E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO FIT A 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR W/ RECESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DUST CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. RECESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WASH/DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE BLDR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESS W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15# FELT OVER 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPREG. SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STUCCO OVER 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA. WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R-4 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 PLATE SET IN FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION (R-13 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4' O.C. & 12" FROM CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SEAL W/ 1/2"%%C X 10" A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPREG. SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R-4 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA. WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STUCCO OVER 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15# FELT OVER 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4' O.C. & 12" FROM CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SEAL W/ 1/2"%%C X 10" A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 - #4 REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 PLATE SET IN FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION (R-19 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 DOUBLE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PLY BUILT-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASH & COUNTER FLASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXP. JT. MAT'L

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- #4 REBARS EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - #4 REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4' O.C. & 12" FROM CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SEAL W/ 1/2"%%C X 10" A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 PLATE SET IN FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION (R-13 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 - #4 REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FIBER









 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2019   
 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Chair Hernandez And Commissioner Nevarez were absent. All others were present. A quorum was 
present. Commissioner Lucero was acting chair. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Houston, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 

 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Prieto, seconded by Commissioner Houston and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Regular Meeting of August 13, 2019 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permits    
1. Case 060949 – 3076 Los Arenales Street, submitted by Erasmo Campos for Sylvia Cabrales; a request for a 

zoning permit to reroof a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential/Agriculture (RA)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
None 
 

B. DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 060950 – 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Robert Carson; a request for a zoning permit to 

construct a garage/storage/shop building in the backyard of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm 
(RA)    
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request.  The only issue that arose was the fact that the subject property is an odd shaped lot with 
two rear property lines, and the proposed structure encroach on one of the rear setbacks. The applicant 
stated that he could possibly rearrange the location of the structure so that it would not encroach on the 
setback. Commissioner Houston made a motion to table the request to allow the applicant to revise his 
plans. This was seconded by Commissioner Prieto and tabled by a vote of 3 – 0.  
 
 



 

2. Case 060951 – 1770 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Los Migueles de Mesilla; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the installation of a small stand-by generator at the northeast corner of an existing doctor’s office. 
Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

3. Case 060952 – 2755 Boldt Street, submitted by Daniel J. Jones; a request for a zoning permit to allow a 12-
foot by 40-foot addition containing a garage and studio to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Tom Maese, Chief Inspector for CID, stated that since the 
structure would be within three feet of a property line, the exterior wall would need to be fire rated. The 
PZHAC determined that there were no other issues with the proposed request. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote 
of 3 - 0. 

 
VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Susan Kreuger – resident 18.45.040 Development standards. 
Distributed copies of the Development Standards for the General Commercial District (Section 18.45.040) and 
stated that this section of the Code requires that the subdivider or developer of the property in this zoning district 
is required to build a uniform six-foot high wall between the subdivision and the neighboring agricultural land. 
The PZHAC should require that this wall be built. Since Eddie Binns is the current owner of the subdivision 
created by Ben Boldt and Ben Boldt is no longer around, Mr. Binns should be held responsible for building the 
wall. 

  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
          None 
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
           The meeting was adjourned at 6:36 pm. 
 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, 
please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 8/15/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building 
- 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 
Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de 
Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060954 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/16/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060954 – 107 Capri Road, submitted by Nancy Matteucci; a request for a zoning permit to allow internal 
renovation (sheetrock repairs, flooring, cabinets, etc.) of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre 
minimum (R-1) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to renovate the interior of the dwelling. This will include repairs to the sheetrock, new 
flooring, upgraded cabinets and countertops, trim work, and repainting.  There will not be ay work done on the 
exterior of the dwelling.  The renovation will not result in any changes to the exterior of the dwelling.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CAPRI ROAD 

 
 







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060955 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 9/16/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060955 – 2372 Calle de Parian, submitted by Yolanda Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to install solar 
panels on a set of apartments at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will install a photo-voltaic system on the roof of a duplex at this address.  The applicant has been 
informed that a permit and required inspections will have to be obtained through CID. Similar installations have 
been allowed in this area. Due to the fact that the subject installation will be located on a flat roof, the proposed 
system will not cause any negative visual impacts to the surrounding properties.  

 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a job that will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may 
be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE DUPLEX FROM THE PROPERTY 

 









 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMIT 060950 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/19] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Decision to be based on information provided during the Work Session – Item 1 

 
 
Case 060950 – 3000 Mesilla Verde Terrace, submitted by Robert Carson; a request for a zoning permit to construct a 
garage/storage/shop building in the backyard of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RA) 
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed garage/storage/shop building will be acceptable for the zoning of the property, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed garage/storage/shop shed will not be acceptable to the zoning of 
the property, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $35,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed garage/storage/shop will be consistent with the zoning requirements 
for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with 
the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a garage/storage/shop in the backyard of a residential property at this 

address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed garage/storage/shop meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the requested permit. 
2. Approve the requested permit with conditions.   
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060953 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information provided during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
Case 060953 - 1701 Calle de Mercado, submitted by Gary Coppedge; a request for a zoning permit to reconstruct a 
collapsed latia porch at 1701 Calle de Mercado. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed replacement is acceptable to the Town as proposed, or if an alternate solution is 
arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC 
should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed replacement is not be acceptable to the Town, and no other 
solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a 
proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not 
meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $5,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed replacement will be consistent with the requirements of the General 
Commercial (C) zoning district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all other 
development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing a collapsed latia porch over the front entrances of a set of commercial 

shops  at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed latia porch meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3    Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMITS 060955 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Items: 
Case 060956 – 2557 Calle de Parian, submitted by Andrea Bryan; a request for a zoning permit to install a fake lintel beam 
over a window and restucco the dwelling at this address in a different color. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
This is in Addition to proposed work that was discussed and approved at their August 6, 2018 Work Session and Regular 
Meeting (Case 060769). At that meeting the applicant was allowed to replace a window on the west part of the front of 
the dwelling with an exterior door and portico, and surround part of the western portion of the front yard with a 
four to six foot high stuccoed wall that matches the exterior of the structure (see attached diagrams and pictures).  

The window to be replaced would be replaced with a 36-inch wide door having a window with 6 lites and a small 
portico over the door to shield it from the weather. The portico will have a red corrugated metal roof and a small 
concrete pad at the base of the door. The stuccoed wall will surround the portion of the front yard in front of the 
door, creating a small private yard with an entrance through the wall at the front (see attached diagrams). The 
roof of the portico and the wall would both be finished to match the exterior finish and style of the dwelling. 

The reason for the new permit is to allow the applicant to place a false lintel beam over the window (see 
attached), and to restucco the entire dwelling in a different color than the existing color. The new color will 
be El Rey Adobe which is a color that is an approved color by the Town of Mesilla. The applicant feels that 
the change in color, as well as the false lintel, will bring the appearance of the dwelling more into character 
with the surrounding dwellings. 

The structure is in the Historic Register and appears to have been built around 1930 in an architectural style that 
contributes to the flavor of Mesilla (see attached). The applicant intends to maintain this character of the structure.   

The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed casita, when finished, will be consistent with the following 
sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. 
If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 

in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 

 
 



 
Estimated Cost: @ $2,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed alterations, when finished, will be consistent with the development 
of land in the HR zoning district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a false lintel beam over an existing window and resuccoing a dwelling at 

this address.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed alterations meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE DE PARIAN SHOWING SUBJECT WINDOW 

 











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060957 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information provided during the Work Session – Item 3) 
 
 
Case 060957 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a zoning permit to remodel and build 
an addition to a dwelling at. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed addition is acceptable to the Town as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, 
then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should 
continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed addition is not be acceptable to the Town, and no other solution 
can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal 
that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting 
any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $67,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed addition be consistent with the requirements of the HR zoning 
district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing an addition to dwelling on a residential property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed addition meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.   
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
ZONING PERMIT 060958 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/2019] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 060958 – 2805 Boldt Street, submitted by Stephen W. Stile; a request for a zoning permit to repaint a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The subject property is in the Mesilla Farms Subdivision, which is zoned Historical Residential (HR) but is not in the 
Historical Register. The subdivision has a Home Owner’s Association that has strict architectural and color requirements 
for its members. The applicant submitted a Zoning Permit to the Town but proceeded to repaint the dwelling prior to 
receiving permission from the Town. The new color is lighter than the original color of the dwelling but is a color that is 
approve by both the HOA and the Town.  The applicant has been charged twice the permit fee normally charged, as per 
Section 15.50.040 of the Mesilla Town Code.  
 
Other than the color, there will be no changes to the dwelling itself. The color will be the same as or similar to other 
dwellings in the subdivision.   
 
Estimated Cost: @ $4,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
A photo of the dwelling is attached. According to the applicant, the color chosen will be compatible with the surrounding 
properties. Since the dwelling is in a Historic zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following 
actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new 
construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall comply with the design 
criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the proposed work. 

 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of repainting the dwelling and at 2805 Boldt Street. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed color meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM BOLDT STREET 

 







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 060959 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 9/16/19] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 4) 
 
 
 
Case 060959 – 1900 Calle Pecana, submitted by Ray Carl for Logos Development Inc., a request for a zoning permit to 
construct a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed dwelling is acceptable to the Town as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived 
at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should 
continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling would not be acceptable to the Town, and no other 
solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a 
proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not 
meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed addition be consistent with the requirements of the HR zoning 
district. Additionally, the PZHAC will need to determine that the request meets all other development and application 
requirements of the Code. 
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of the construction of a new dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the requested permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 
  


	9.16.18 WORK SESSION-write up.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	Stile Permit.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	rc-402c19-3-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	rc-402e19-3-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	RC-402F19-3-MODEL.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	rc-402S19-3-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model





